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Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd.

FCC Class Il Permissive Change Request Letter
Date: 2015-12-15

To FCC:

RE: FCC Permissive Il Change Request for Company: Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd. FCC ID:
XMR201211M50

We are submitting an application for a class Il permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name:
Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd., product description: GSM/GPRS Module (FCC: XMR201211M50, Original
Grant Date: 2012-12-12). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

For licensed module, it should apply the single module. And it needs to calculate the permitted max
antenna gain.

We want to add evaluation for allowed max antenna gain into application.

The correct allowed max antenna gain can be used should be 4.95dBi for GSM850, 2.50dBi for
GSM1900.

Sincerely,
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Johnny.Xiang/Manager
Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd.
2015/12/15
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